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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors, Elementary and Secondary School Heads and
All Concerned |

FROM: Dr. CATPt;I':E P. TALAVERA, CEK/VI

Schools Division Superintendenbx
SUBJECT: Meeting of Sports Committee

DATE : January 6, 2020

The following are invited to attend a meeting with SDS Catherine P. Talavera at the Training
Center on January 8, 2020 at 9 A.M.

1. Marita A. Pionilla, Ed.D. - EPS-PESS

2. Joan Alejaida R. Mauhay - EPS-SPED

3. Asuncion C. llao - EPS-ALS

4. Luis P. De Villa - Teacher Il (Property Custodian) -Head Coach - Tiaong |
5. Sherwin P. Vargas - Principal | - Screening - Mauban South

6. Ronaldo M. Datinggaling - Property Custodian - Supplies - Mauban South

7. Ricardo E. Saavedra Jr. - Head Teacher lll - Training (Elementary) - Atimonan |

8. Nemesio N. Larcena - Teacher lll - Training (Secondary) - Calauag West

9. Gener D. Catapang - Teacher | (ALS Coordinator) - Records - Pagbilao |

10. Germon P. Culla - Master Teacher | - Documentation

(Photojournalist/Newsletter) - San Narciso

11. Perlita B. Elfa - Teacher Il - Documentation (Secretariat) - Pagbilao |
12. Nimfa N. Realingo - Master Teacher | - Documentation (Secretariat) - Pagbilao 2
13. Michael C. Valdez - Teacher lll - Discipline -Atimonan |
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